Patricia McNeese

From: Patricia McNeese

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Patricia McNeese

Cc: LaBella, Teri; Michelle Hatcher; Brian Goodwin; Ben McNeil; Mark Hilty; Eric Stuckey

Subject: Atmos on Lewisburg Avenue

Attachments: Lewisburg Ave Replacement - Resident Construction Notice.pdf; Lewisburg Ave Replacement
Map.pdf

Hello Downtown residents!

| know that | have sent out an email previously to discuss Atmos and their work that they will be doing on Lewisburg
Avenue but wanted to send out the attached notice from Atmos and a map showing where they will be installing new
natural gas mains. If you have any questions specifically about their construction, please contact Teri LaBella at the
number and email address on the notice.

Thank you,

Patricia McDeese, L.

Utilities Engineer Il

City of Franklin

Water Management Department
124 Lumber Drive

Franklin, TN 37064

Office: (615) 550-6674

Cell: (615) 426-8629

This message has been prepared on resources owned by the City of Franklin, Tennessee. It is subject to the City’s Policy
for the Use of Computers, Internet and Email. Messages that are received or created by any City staff member may be a
public record subject to Tennessee Open Records Act, T.C.A. §10-7-503, et seq., and the rules of the Open Records
Commission. DO NOT COPY OR FORWARD TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. This message may contain confidential
information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an
intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this
email or any information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and
immediately notify the sender by reply email.
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energy. CONSTRUCTION NOTICE

7/25/2024
Hello Neighbor:

As your natural gas provider, Atmos Energy continuously seeks new ways to improve customer service
and maintain a safe, reliable natural gas system in your area. Over the next several weeks an Atmos
Energy contractor will be locating and replacing natural gas lines along Lewisburg Avenue between
Church Street and Stewart Street. To minimize disruption to traffic flow along Lewisburg Avenue, we will
be performing gas installation work at night. We apologize in advance for any inconvenience this may
cause. An Atmos Energy Representative will be on the project site periodically and can answer any
guestions that you may have. If you have any questions in the meantime, you can use the contact
methods listed below.

WHAT YOU CAN EXPECT:

e Work is expected during the hours of 7pm — 5am Sunday — Thursday starting the week of August
5th,

e You may notice vehicles and personnel from our contractor — Team Construction.

e Periodically, you may have to navigate around our construction crews and equipment.

e We may need to excavate in your yard/asphalt, but we will repair our damage.

e You may also encounter some noise, but we will try to keep that to a minimum.

e You may experience short term service disruption which will be coordinated in advance if
applicable.

IF YOU ARE NOT AN ATMOS ENERGY CUSTOMER, BUT WOULD LIKE INFORMATION ON GAS SERVICE:

e Please contact our customer contact center at 888-286-6700 and a Sales Representative will
contact you.

Sincerely,
Tere L aBelln

Teri LaBella
Engineer 2
Teri.Labella@atmosenergy.com

FOR MORE INFORMATION
To reach our customer contact center, call 888-286-6700 (M-F, 7 am to 6 pm). If you suspect a natural gas leak, leave the

area immediately, then call 911 and Atmos Energy at 866-322-8667 (available 24/7).




*This map is solely to represent the projected
areas impacted by construction. This map does
not aim to represent any existing or future natural
gas infrastructure. All natural gas lines are to be
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*This map is solely to represent the projected areas impacted by construction. This map does not aim to represent any existing or future natural gas infrastructure. All natural gas lines are to be field located utilizing 811. 
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